ME MO

Tos Bogrd of Commissioners Q=23=57
Anoka, County

From: H. J. Lundheim
County Engineer

Re: Public Access Hiawatha Beach, Coon Take

Gentlemen:

Of the two lots mentioned at the last meeting viz:
Lot 5 Blk 5 Hiawatha Beath .
lot 3 Blk /4, Hiawatha Beach
Tot 5 (Tn my humble estimation) is the most practical for ihe—
development as a public landing.

One of the two attached pictures was taken from the woods
near the lake pointing towards the road and a sink hole of* cat=
tail swamp just beyond the man, The other picture is taken
from the road pointing towards a small cut and the same low

spote
Very tfuly yours,

£ D Tl
E?;f? Tundheim

County Engineer







P
Gy,

]

L



